Contra Costa County Board of Education Legislative Committee Meeting MINUTES November 6, 2023

MEMBERS

Mike Maxwell, Area 4 Trustee- Committee Chair Anamarie Avila Farias, Area 3 Trustee- Committee Co-Chair

1. CALL TO ORDER

1.1 The Committee Chairperson will Call the Meeting to Order

Mike Maxwell called the meeting to order at 10:53 a.m.

1.2 Roll Call

All Committee members present.

1.3 Approval of Agenda

Agenda approved as presented.

2. GENERAL INFORMATION

2.1 General Information

The Board of Education will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning to attend Board of Education meetings who contact the County Superintendent's Office assistant at least 24 hours before the meeting at (925) 942-3380.

2.3 General Information

Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on an agenda and distributed by the County Superintendent to a majority of the members of the County Committee less than 72 hours before the public hearing are available for public inspection at the Contra Costa County Office of Education, 77 Santa Barbara Road, Pleasant Hill, CA and will be made available at the Public Hearing.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT

3.1 Public Comment

John Bilello, Parent, Acalanes Union High School District

4. BUSINESS/ACTION ITEMS

4.1 Approval of Minutes – September 1, 2023

Minutes approved as presented.

4.2 AB 359 - Pupil instruction: dual enrollment: College and Career Access Pathways partnerships

The trustees are following AB 359 which creates a College and Career Access Pathways (CCAP) partnership with the governing board of a school district, county office of education or governing board of a charter school for the purpose of offering or expanding dual enrollment opportunities for students who may not already be college bound or who are underrepresented in higher education. The bill was referred to the committee of higher education.

4.3 AB 1496 - Educational technology: Digital Education Equity Pilot Program: county offices of education

The trustees are following AB 1496 which establishes the Digital Education Equity Program (DEEPP), to be administered by the State Department of Education to establish model programs and strategies for providing cost-effective technical assistance and teacher professional development to local education agencies on the implementation of educational technology. The bill would require to support four pilot county offices of education to establish professional development and technical support that could be adapted by each of the remaining 54 county offices of education to more effectively address locally determined educational needs with the use of technology. Bill is still in the appropriations committee as of March 18, 2023.

4.4 SB 114 - Education finance: education omnibus budget trailer bill

The trustees are following SB 114 which would revise a law for the alternative education grant which is currently calculated based on average daily attendance as a component of that alternative education grant. The new law would increase the base grant component and revise the calculation of average daily attendance and establishing add-ons of \$200,000 for each county office of education that operates a juvenile court school and \$200,000 for each county office that operates a county community school. The bill would require the Superintendent of Instruction to allocate \$3,000 per unit of average daily attendance for a Student Support and Enrichment Block Grant. The provisions would be applicable commencing with the 2023-24 fiscal year. The committee would reach out to Superintendent Mackey for more information and how this benefits the Contra Costa County Office of Education.

4.5 Future Agenda Items

Agenda requests may be emailed.

5. ADJOURNMENT

5.1 Adjournment

Committee Chair Mike Maxwell adjourned the meeting at 11:01 a.m.